
  

 

 

 

 Protecting the Present & Building the Future 
  Accountability, Innovation, Empowerment, Performance, Integrity, 

  Diversity, Teamwork, Respect, Excellence, Safety 

Department of Public Works 

Survey -- Right-of-Way Services 

201 W. Colfax Avenue, Dept. 507 

Denver, CO  80202 

 
www.denvergov.org 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:                 Caroline Martin, City Attorney’s Office 

 

FROM: Matt Bryner, P.E., Director of Right-of-Way Services 

 

DATE:           March 15, 2019 

 

SUBJECT:         Green Valley Ranch Filing No. 63 

 

 

PROJECT NO: 2018-SDPSUB-0000002  2017-PROJMSTR-0000575 
 

 

Please note that this proposed Subdivision Plat should be scheduled for Mayor Council on 

the next available date, and the Attorney who will prepare the Resolution is Martin Plate. 

Two Prints of the above referenced subdivision plat are submitted by the owners:  

Owner:                                                        Acceptance of Tracts:  

Clayton Properties Group II, Inc.                Town Center Metropolitan District, 

A Colorado Corporation                              A Quasi-Municipal Corporation 

 

        The platted area is 514,656 square feet, 11.815 acres, more or less. 

Attachments 

cc:  Matt Bryner, ROW Services                                Councilperson Stacie Gilmore, District 11 

   J. Lee, ROW Services 

      Jason Gallardo, Dept. of Public Works 

 Zac Rothmier, City Council’s Office 

 
 


